

Source and Purpose	Amount
Soil and water	7,000,000
Conservation reserve enhancement	-12,000,000
Agricultural conservation easements	12,000,000
Building Commission	
Refunding tax-supported general obligation debt incurred before July 1, 2011	300,000,000
Housing state departments and agencies	50,246,600
Other public purposes	220,850,000
AIDS Resource Center of Wisconsin, Inc.	800,000
Bradley Center Sports and Entertainment Corporation	5,000,000
AIDS Network, Inc.	300,000
Myrick Hixon EcoPark, Inc.	500,000
Madison Children's Museum	250,000
Grand Opera House in Oshkosh	500,000
Aldo Leopold climate change classroom and interactive laboratory	500,000
Corrections	
Correctional facilities	7,564,900
Self-amortizing facilities and equipment	5,442,900
Environmental Improvement Fund	
Clean water fund program	79,400,000
Safe drinking water loan program	7,000,000
Health Services	
Mental health and secure treatment facilities	-1,867,600
Historical Society	
Historic records	8,000,000
Historic sites	6,960,000

Source and Purpose	Amount
Military Affairs	
Armories and military facilities	18,642,800
Natural Resources	
Nonpoint source	7,000,000
Urban nonpoint source cost-sharing	6,000,000
Contaminated sediment removal	5,000,000
Environmental segregated fund supported administrative facilities	502,700
Segregated revenue supported facilities	7,476,300
Dam safety projects	4,000,000
Transportation	
Rail passenger route development	40,000,000
Southeast Wisconsin transit improvements	100,000,000
Marquette interchange and I 94 north-south corridor reconstruction projects	250,250,000
State highway rehabilitation projects	139,712,200
Major highway projects	50,000,000
State highway rehabilitation, certain projects	60,000,000
Harbor improvements	12,700,000
Rail acquisitions and improvements	60,000,000
University of Wisconsin System	
Academic facilities	354,620,700
Self-amortizing facilities	569,928,600
Veterans Affairs	
Self-amortizing mortgage loans	195,000,000
Self-amortizing facilities	<u>318,500</u>
TOTAL General Obligation Bonds	\$ 2,629,598,600

Source and Purpose	Amount
REVENUE OBLIGATIONS	
Environmental Improvement Fund	
Clean water fund program	\$ 379,200,000
Transportation	
Major highway projects, transportation facilities	<u>\$ 301,443,200</u>
TOTAL Revenue Obligation Bonds	\$ 680,643,200
GRAND TOTAL	\$ 3,310,241,800

1
2
3

Figure: 20.005 (2) (b)

**GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBT SERVICE
FISCAL YEARS 2009-10 AND 2010-11**

STATUTE, AGENCY AND PURPOSE	SOURCE	2009-10	2010-11
<i>20.115 Agriculture, trade and consumer protection, department of</i>			
(2) (d) Principal repayment and interest	GPR	\$ 11,700	\$ 10,800
(7) (b) Principal repayment and interest, conservation reserve enhancement	GPR	2,020,100	3,036,400
(7) (br) Principal repayment and interest; agricultural conservation easements	GPR	-0-	-0-
<i>20.190 State fair park board</i>			
(1) (c) Housing facilities principal repayment, interest and rebates	GPR	900,700	929,500
(1) (d) Principal repayment and interest	GPR	1,587,800	1,582,400

STATUTE, AGENCY AND PURPOSE	SOURCE	2009-10	2010-11
20.225 Educational communications board			
(1) (c) Principal repayment and interest	GPR	2,626,600	2,712,100
20.245 Historical society			
(1) (e) Principal repayment, interest, and rebates	GPR	2,131,900	2,782,000
20.250 Medical College of Wisconsin			
(1) (c) Principal repayment, interest, and rebates; biomedical research and technology incubator	GPR	2,036,300	2,180,300
(1) (e) Principal repayment and interest	GPR	162,700	162,300
20.255 Public instruction, department of			
(1) (d) Principal repayment and interest	GPR	1,076,200	873,900
20.285 University of Wisconsin System			
(1) (d) Principal repayment and interest	GPR	151,465,800	155,373,800
(1) (db) Self-amortizing facilities principal and interest	GPR	-0-	-0-
20.320 Environmental improvement program			
(1) (c) Principal repayment and interest - clean water fund program	GPR	37,592,300	51,113,800
(2) (c) Principal repayment and interest - safe drinking water loan program	GPR	2,951,900	3,101,200
20.370 Natural resources, department of			
(7) (aa) Resource acquisition and development - principal repayment and interest	GPR	45,504,400	54,664,500
(7) (ac) Principal repayment and interest - recreational boating bonds	GPR	-0-	-0-

STATUTE, AGENCY AND PURPOSE	SOURCE	2009-10	2010-11
(7) (cb) Principal repayment and interest - pollution abatement bonds	GPR	35,254,700	16,881,600
(7) (cc) Principal repayment and interest - combined sewer overflow; pollution abatement bonds	GPR	11,442,100	8,360,500
(7) (cd) Principal repayment and interest - municipal clean drinking water grants	GPR	856,400	860,400
(7) (ea) Administrative facilities - principal repayment and interest	GPR	837,400	854,500
<i>20.395 Transportation, department of</i>			
(6) (af) Principal repayment and interest, local roads for job preservation program, transit improvements, and major highway and rehabilitation projects, state funds	GPR	73,706,600	79,777,500
<i>20.410 Corrections, department of</i>			
(1) (e) Principal repayment and interest	GPR	82,651,900	80,232,000
(1) (ec) Prison industries principal, interest and rebates	GPR	-0-	-0-
(3) (e) Principal repayment and interest	GPR	4,750,900	4,670,500
<i>20.435 Health services, department of</i>			
(2) (ee) Principal repayment and interest	GPR	16,207,000	16,014,700
<i>20.465 Military affairs, department of</i>			
(1) (d) Principal repayment and interest	GPR	4,437,700	4,464,800
<i>20.485 Veterans affairs, department of</i>			
(1) (f) Principal repayment and interest	GPR	1,616,100	1,598,200

STATUTE, AGENCY AND PURPOSE	SOURCE	2009-10	2010-11
20.505 Administration, department of			
(4) (es) Principal, interest, and rebates; general purpose revenue - schools	GPR	4,349,800	4,342,400
(4) (et) Principal, interest, and rebates; general purpose revenue - public library boards	GPR	11,400	11,000
(5) (c) Principal repayment and interest; Black Point Estate	GPR	94,700	107,800
20.855 Miscellaneous appropriations			
(8) (a) Dental clinic and education facility; principal repayment, interest and rebates	GPR	996,000	991,000
20.867 Building commission			
(1) (a) Principal repayment and interest; housing of state agencies	GPR	-0-	-0-
(1) (b) Principal repayment and interest; capitol and executive residence	GPR	13,217,800	12,990,800
(3) (a) Principal repayment and interest	GPR	14,004,600	33,966,500
(3) (b) Principal repayment and interest	GPR	1,418,200	2,080,000
(3) (bb) Principal repayment, interest, and rebates; AIDS Network, Inc.	GPR	-0-	-0-
(3) (bc) Principal repayment, interest, and rebates; Grand Opera House in Oshkosh	GPR	-0-	-0-
(3) (bd) Principal repayment, interest, and rebates; Aldo Leopold climate change classroom and interactive laboratory	GPR	-0-	-0-

STATUTE, AGENCY AND PURPOSE	SOURCE	2009-10	2010-11
(3) (be) Principal repayment, interest, and rebates; Bradley Center Sports and Entertainment Corporation	GPR	-0-	-0-
(3) (bf) Principal repayment, interest, and rebates; AIDS Resource Center of Wisconsin, Inc.	GPR	-0-	-0-
(3) (bg) Principal repayment, interest, and rebates; Madison Children's Museum	GPR	-0-	-0-
(3) (bh) Principal repayment, interest, and rebates; Myrick Hixon EcoPark, Inc.	GPR	-0-	-0-
(3) (bm) Principal repayment, interest, and rebates; HR Academy, Inc.	GPR	116,900	117,100
(3) (bn) Principal repayment, interest and rebates; Hmong cultural centers	GPR	44,500	137,100
(3) (bp) Principal repayment, interest and rebates	GPR	-0-	-0-
(3) (bq) Principal repayment, interest and rebates; children's research institute	GPR	646,700	801,000
(3) (br) Principal repayment, interest and rebates	GPR	84,700	85,500
(3) (bu) Principal repayment, interest and rebates; Civil War exhibit at the Kenosha Public Museums	GPR	26,900	26,900
(3) (bv) Principal repayment, interest, and rebates; Bond Health Center	GPR	15,000	58,600
(3) (e) Principal repayment, interest and rebates; parking ramp	GPR	-0-	-0-
TOTAL General Purpose Revenue Debt Service		\$ 516,856,400	\$ 547,953,400

STATUTE, AGENCY AND PURPOSE	SOURCE	2009-10	2010-11
20.190 State Fair Park Board			
(1) (i) State fair capital expenses	PR	\$ -0-	\$ -0-
(1) (j) State fair principal repayment, interest and rebates	PR	3,635,500	3,760,500
20.225 Educational communications board			
(1) (i) Program revenue facilities; principal repayment, interest, and rebates	PR	13,500	13,500
20.245 Historical society			
(1) (j) Self-amortizing facilities; principal repayment, interest, and rebates	PR	52,100	25,100
20.285 University of Wisconsin System			
(1) (in) Payment of debt service; University of Wisconsin-Platteville tri-state initiative facilities	PR	-0-	-0-
(1) (jq) Steam and chilled-water plant; principal repayment, interest, and rebates; nonstate entities	PR	883,600	885,000
(1) (kd) Principal repayment, interest and rebates	PR	74,499,600	81,817,700
(1) (km) Aquaculture demonstration facility; principal repayment and interest	PR	-0-	-0-
(1) (ko) Steam and chilled-water plant; principal repayment, interest, and rebates	PR	5,006,700	5,014,600
20.370 Natural resources, department of			
(7) (ag) Land acquisition - principal repayment and interest	PR	-0-	-0-
(7) (cg) Principal repayment and interest - nonpoint repayments	PR	-0-	-0-

STATUTE, AGENCY AND PURPOSE	SOURCE	2009-10	2010-11
20.410 Corrections, department of			
(1) (ko) Prison industries principal repayment, interest and rebates	PR	262,800	432,800
20.485 Veterans affairs, department of			
(1) (go) Self-amortizing facilities; principal repayment and interest	PR	1,456,500	1,891,300
20.505 Administration, department of			
(4) (ha) Principal, interest, and rebates; program revenue - schools	PR	1,056,000	1,032,400
(4) (hb) Principal, interest, and rebates; program revenue - public library boards	PR	5,200	5,200
(5) (g) Principal repayment, interest and rebates; parking	PR	1,768,400	1,775,600
(5) (kc) Principal repayment, interest and rebates	PR	20,316,300	22,401,000
(5) (kd) Energy conservation construction projects; principal repayment, interest and rebates	PR	891,400	2,118,400
20.867 Building commission			
(3) (g) Principal repayment, interest and rebates; program revenues	PR	-0-	-0-
(3) (h) Principal repayment, interest, and rebates	PR	-0-	-0-
(3) (i) Principal repayment, interest and rebates; capital equipment	PR	-0-	-0-
TOTAL Program Revenue Debt Service		\$ 109,847,600	\$ 121,173,100

STATUTE, AGENCY AND PURPOSE	SOURCE	2009-10	2010-11
20.115 Agriculture, trade and consumer protection, department of			
(7) (s) Principal repayment and interest; soil and water, environmental fund	SEG	\$ 2,425,600	\$ 2,563,300
(7) (tb) Principal and interest; agricultural conservation easements, working lands fund	SEG	-0-	-0-
20.320 Environmental improvement program			
(1) (t) Principal repayment and interest - clean water fund program bonds	SEG	15,000,000	9,000,000
20.370 Natural resources, department of			
(7) (aq) Resource acquisition and development - principal repayment and interest	SEG	89,800	1,000
(7) (ar) Dam repair and removal - principal repayment and interest	SEG	497,100	532,200
(7) (at) Recreation development - principal repayment and interest	SEG	-0-	-0-
(7) (au) State forest acquisition and development - principal repayment and interest	SEG	18,500,000	16,000,000
(7) (bq) Principal repayment and interest - remedial action	SEG	4,077,000	4,352,700
(7) (br) Principal repayment and interest - contaminated sediment	SEG	464,000	635,200
(7) (cq) Principal repayment and interest - nonpoint source grants	SEG	7,695,300	7,981,100
(7) (cr) Principal repayment and interest - nonpoint source	SEG	657,000	806,600
(7) (cs) Principal repayment and interest - urban nonpoint source cost-sharing	SEG	2,240,500	2,557,900

STATUTE, AGENCY AND PURPOSE	SOURCE	2009-10	2010-11
(7) (ct) Principal and interest - pollution abatement, environmental fund	SEG	-0-	8,000,000
(7) (eq) Administrative facilities - principal repayment and interest	SEG	4,511,500	5,625,700
(7) (er) Administrative facilities - principal repayment and interest; environmental fund	SEG	639,800	743,800
20.395 Transportation, department of			
(6) (aq) Principal repayment and interest, transportation facilities, major highway projects, state funds	SEG	7,509,300	12,533,100
(6) (ar) Principal repayment and interest, buildings, state funds	SEG	4,100	4,100
(6) (au) Principal repayment and interest, Marquette interchange and I 94 north-south corridor reconstruction projects, state funds	SEG	22,661,700	25,836,800
20.485 Veterans affairs, department of			
(3) (t) Debt service	SEG	26,264,200	26,257,800
(4) (qm) Repayment of principal and interest	SEG	89,300	89,700
20.867 Building commission			
(3) (q) Principal repayment and interest; segregated revenues	SEG	-0-	-0-
TOTAL Segregated Revenue Debt Service		\$ 113,326,200	\$ 123,541,000
GRAND TOTAL All Debt Service		\$ 740,030,200	\$ 792,667,500

1 20.005 (3) APPROPRIATIONS. The following schedule sets forth all annual,
2 biennial, and sum certain continuing appropriations and anticipated expenditures
3 from other appropriations for the programs and other purposes indicated. All
4 appropriations are made from the general fund unless otherwise indicated. The
5 letter abbreviations shown designating the type of appropriation apply to both fiscal
6 years in the schedule unless otherwise indicated. [See Figure 20.005 (3) following]

7
8 **Figure: 20.005 (3)**

9

10

11 **SECTION 177.** 20.115 (1) (gg) of the statutes is created to read:

12 20.115 (1) (gg) *Meat and poultry inspection.* The amounts in the schedule to
13 be used for meat and poultry inspection under s. 97.42. All moneys received under
14 s. 97.60 shall be credited to this appropriation.

15 **SECTION 177j.** 20.115 (1) (im) of the statutes is created to read:

16 20.115 (1) (im) *Consumer protection; telephone solicitor fees.* The amounts in
17 the schedule from telephone solicitor registration and registration renewal fees paid
18 under the rules promulgated under s. 100.52 (3) (a), for consumer protection and
19 consumer information and education.

20 **SECTION 178.** 20.115 (1) (j) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.115 (1) (j) *Weights and measures inspection.* The amounts in the schedule
22 for weights and measures inspection, testing and enforcement under ch. 98. All
23 moneys received under ss. 93.06 (1p), 94.64 (4) (a) 6., 94.72 (6) (a) 3., 97.30 (3) (am),
24 98.04 (2), 98.05 (5), 98.16, 98.18 and ~~98.245 (7)~~ 98.245 (7m) shall be credited to this
25 appropriation.

26 **SECTION 179.** 20.115 (1) (jm) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.115 (1) (jm) *Telecommunications utility trade practices*. The amounts in the
2 schedule for the administration of s. 100.207. All moneys received under s. 196.859
3 shall be credited to this appropriation account.

4 **SECTION 180f.** 20.115 (2) (q) of the statutes is created to read:

5 20.115 (2) (q) *Animal health inspection, testing and enforcement*. From the
6 agricultural chemical cleanup fund, the amounts in the schedule for animal health
7 inspection and testing and for enforcement of animal health laws.

8 **SECTION 180n.** 20.115 (4) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 20.115 (4) (b) *Aids to county and district fairs*. The amounts in the schedule
10 to provide state aids to counties and agricultural societies, associations or boards and
11 to incorporated dairy or livestock associations, ~~not to exceed \$15,000 per fair as~~
12 ~~provided in s. 93.23. If the total due the several counties and agricultural societies~~
13 ~~under this paragraph exceeds the amounts in the schedule, the department shall~~
14 ~~equitably prorate that amount.~~

15 **SECTION 180p.** 20.115 (4) (qm) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.115 (4) (qm) *Grants for soybean-crushing agricultural facilities*. Biennially,
17 from the recycling fund, the amounts in the schedule for grants for ~~soybean-crushing~~
18 agricultural facilities under 2007 Wisconsin Act 20, section 9103 (4u) and 2009
19 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9103 (3f).

20 **SECTION 180s.** 20.115 (4) (t) of the statutes is created to read:

21 20.115 (4) (t) *Aids to county and district fairs for 2009-11 fiscal biennium*.
22 From the agricultural chemical cleanup fund, the amounts in the schedule to provide
23 state aids to counties and agricultural societies, associations, or boards and to
24 incorporated dairy or livestock associations under s. 93.23 (1).

1 **SECTION 180sc.** 20.115 (4) (t) of the statutes, as created by 2009 Wisconsin Act
2 (this act), is repealed.

3 **SECTION 181.** 20.115 (7) (br) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.115 (7) (br) *Principal repayment and interest; agricultural conservation*
5 *easements.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the principal and
6 interest costs incurred in purchasing agricultural conservation easements under s.
7 93.73, to make the payments determined by the building commission under s. 13.488
8 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of obligations incurred to purchase those
9 easements, and to make payments under an agreement or ancillary arrangement
10 entered into under s. 18.06 (8) (a).

11 **SECTION 182.** 20.115 (7) (dm) of the statutes is created to read:

12 20.115 (7) (dm) *Farmland preservation planning grants.* The amounts in the
13 schedule for farmland preservation planning grants under s. 91.10 (6). No moneys
14 may be encumbered under this paragraph after June 30, 2016.

15 **SECTION 183.** 20.115 (7) (f) of the statutes is repealed.

16 **SECTION 184.** 20.115 (7) (gm) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 20.115 (7) (gm) *Seed testing and labeling.* All moneys received from fees under
18 ss. 94.43 (3) and (4) and 94.45 ~~(3)~~ (1) (c) for seed testing and labeling activities.

19 **SECTION 185.** 20.115 (7) (i) of the statutes is created to read:

20 20.115 (7) (i) *Agricultural conservation easements; gifts and grants.* All moneys
21 received from gifts and grants for the purchase of agricultural conservation
22 easements under s. 93.73, to be used for the program under s. 93.73.

23 **SECTION 185p.** 20.115 (7) (qd) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.115 (7) (qd) *Soil and water ~~management~~ administration; environmental*
2 *fund*. From the environmental fund, the amounts in the schedule for administration
3 of the soil and water resource management program under s. 92.14.

4 **SECTION 185r.** 20.115 (7) (qe) of the statutes is created to read:

5 20.115 (7) (qe) *Soil and water management; local assistance*. From the
6 environmental fund, the amounts in the schedule for support of local land
7 conservation personnel under the soil and water resource management program
8 under s. 92.14.

9 **SECTION 185t.** 20.115 (7) (qf) of the statutes is created to read:

10 20.115 (7) (qf) *Soil and water management; aids*. From the environmental
11 fund, the amounts in the schedule for cost-sharing grants and contracts under the
12 soil and water resource management program under s. 92.14, but not for the support
13 of local land conservation personnel. *le*

14 **SECTION 186.** 20.115 (7) (s) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.115 (7) (s) *Principal repayment and interest; soil and water, environmental*
16 *fund*. From the environmental fund, ~~the amounts in the schedule~~ a sum sufficient
17 for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in providing funds for soil
18 and water resource management projects under s. 92.14, to make the payments
19 determined by the building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable
20 to the proceeds of obligations incurred in financing those projects, and to make
21 payments under an agreement or ancillary arrangement entered into under s. 18.06
22 (8) (a).

23 **SECTION 187.** 20.115 (7) (tb) of the statutes is created to read:

24 20.115 (7) (tb) *Principal and interest; agricultural conservation easements,*
25 *working lands fund*. From the working lands fund, the amounts in the schedule to

1 reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the principal and interest costs incurred in purchasing
2 agricultural conservation easements under s. 93.73, to make the payments
3 determined by the building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable
4 to the proceeds of obligations incurred to purchase those easements, and to make
5 payments under an agreement or ancillary arrangement entered into under s. 18.06
6 (8) (a).

7 **SECTION 188.** 20.115 (7) (tg) of the statutes is created to read:

8 20.115 (7) (tg) *Agricultural conservation easements.* From the working lands
9 fund, the amounts in the schedule for the purchase of agricultural conservation
10 easements under s. 93.73.

11 **SECTION 189.** 20.115 (7) (tm) of the statutes is created to read:

12 20.115 (7) (tm) *Farmland preservation planning grants, working lands fund.*
13 From the working lands fund, the amounts in the schedule for farmland preservation
14 planning grants under s. 91.10 (6).

15 **SECTION 190.** 20.115 (7) (ts) of the statutes is created to read:

16 20.115 (7) (ts) *Working lands programs.* From the working lands fund, the
17 amounts in the schedule for administration of the farmland preservation program
18 under ch. 91 and the program to purchase conservation easements under s. 93.73.

19 **SECTION 192.** 20.115 (8) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 20.115 (8) (g) *Gifts and grants.* Except as provided in par. (ge) and sub. (7) (i),
21 all moneys received from gifts and grants to carry out the purposes for which made.

22 **SECTION 194.** 20.115 (8) (gm) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.115 (8) (gm) *Enforcement cost recovery.* The amounts in the schedule for the
24 purpose of enforcement. ~~Except as provided in s. 93.20 (4), all~~ All moneys received
25 by the department pursuant to a court order under s. 93.20 (2) as reimbursement of

1 enforcement costs, or as part of a settlement agreement or deferred prosecution
2 agreement that includes amounts for enforcement costs ~~described in s. 93.20 (3)~~,
3 shall be credited to this appropriation.

4 **SECTION 194p.** 20.115 (8) (jm) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.115 (8) (jm) *Telephone solicitation regulation.* All moneys received from
6 telephone solicitor registration and registration renewal fees paid under the rules
7 promulgated under s. 100.52 (3) (a) not appropriated under sub. (1) (im) for
8 establishing and maintaining the nonsolicitation directory under s. 100.52 (2).

9 **SECTION 196.** 20.143 (1) (bk) of the statutes is created to read:

10 20.143 (1) (bk) *Wisconsin venture fund.* The amounts in the schedule for grants
11 under ss. 560.255 and 560.277.

12 **SECTION 197.** 20.143 (1) (bm) of the statutes is repealed.

13 **SECTION 198q.** 20.143 (1) (bt) of the statutes is created to read:

14 20.143 (1) (bt) *Value supply chain grants.* The amounts in the schedule for
15 grants under 2009 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9110 (14u).

16 **SECTION 199.** 20.143 (1) (c) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin Act
17 2, is amended to read:

18 20.143 (1) (c) *Wisconsin development fund; grants, loans, reimbursements, and*
19 *assistance.* Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for grants under s. 560.145; for
20 grants and loans under s. 560.275 (2) and subch. V of ch. 560; for reimbursements
21 under s. 560.167; for providing assistance under s. 560.06; for the costs specified in
22 s. 560.607; for the loan under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9110 (4); and for the
23 grants under 1995 Wisconsin Act 27, section 9116 (7gg), 1995 Wisconsin Act 119,
24 section 2 (1), 1997 Wisconsin Act 27, section 9110 (6g), 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section
25 9110 (5), 2003 Wisconsin Act 33, section 9109 (1d) and (2q), 2007 Wisconsin Act 20,

1 section 9108 (4u), (6c), (7c), (7f), (8c), (8i), (9i), and (10q), 2009 Wisconsin Act 2,
2 section 9110 (2) and (3); and for providing up to \$100,000 annually for the continued
3 development of a manufacturing and advanced technology training center in Racine.
4 Of the amounts in the schedule, \$50,000 shall be allocated in each of fiscal years
5 1997-98 and 1998-99 for providing the assistance under s. 560.06 (1), and 2009
6 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), Section 9110 (10q) and (17q).

7 **SECTION 201.** 20.143 (1) (fg) of the statutes is repealed.

8 **SECTION 202.** 20.143 (1) (fi) of the statutes is created to read:

9 20.143 (1) (fi) *Forward innovation fund; grants and loans.* Biennially, the
10 amounts in the schedule for grants and loans under subch. II of ch. 560.

11 **SECTION 203.** 20.143 (1) (fm) of the statutes is repealed.

12 **SECTION 204.** 20.143 (1) (fw) of the statutes is created to read:

13 20.143 (1) (fw) *Women's business initiative corporation.* The amounts in the
14 schedule for grants to the women's business initiative corporation under s. 560.037.

15 **SECTION 204p.** 20.143 (1) (gc) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.143 (1) (gc) *Business development assistance Regulatory ombudsman center.*
17 All moneys received under s. 560.42 (3) (a) for providing materials and services under
18 subch. III of ch. 560.

19 **SECTION 205.** 20.143 (1) (gh) of the statutes is created to read:

20 20.143 (1) (gh) *Recycling and renewable energy fund; repayments.* All moneys
21 received in repayment of loans under s. 560.126, to be used for grants and loans
22 under ss. 560.126 and 560.61.

23 **SECTION 206m.** 20.143 (1) (gm) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin
24 Act 2, is amended to read:

1 20.143 (1) (gm) ~~Wisconsin development fund, administration~~ Administration
2 *of grants and loans.* All moneys received from origination fees under s. ss. 560.138
3 (7), 560.139 (4), 560.305 (2), and 560.68 (3), and from transfer fees under s. 560.205
4 (3) (e), for administering the programs under ss. 560.138, 560.139, and 560.304 and
5 under subch. V of ch. 560 and for the costs of underwriting grants and loans awarded
6 under ss. 560.138, 560.139, and 560.304 and under subch. V of ch. 560.

7 **SECTION 206s.** 20.143 (1) (gv) of the statutes is created to read:

8 20.143 (1) (gv) *Wisconsin development fund, entrepreneurial assistance grants.*
9 The amounts in the schedule from the moneys received in repayment of grants or
10 loans under s. 560.085 (4) (b), 1985 stats., s. 560.10, 2005 stats., s. 560.147, 2005
11 stats., s. 560.16, 1995 stats., s. 560.165, 1993 stats., s. 560.275 (2), s. 560.62, 2005
12 stats., s. 560.63, 2005 stats., s. 560.66, 2005 stats., s. 560.157, subch. V of ch. 560,
13 1989 Wisconsin Act 336, section 3015 (1m), 1989 Wisconsin Act 336, section 3015
14 (2m), 1989 Wisconsin Act 336, section 3015 (3gx), 1997 Wisconsin Act 27, section
15 9110 (7f), 1997 Wisconsin Act 310, section 2 (2d), 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9110
16 (4), and 2007 Wisconsin Act 20, section 9108 (5x), for entrepreneurial assistance
17 grants under s. 560.157.

18 **SECTION 207.** 20.143 (1) (ie) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 20.143 (1) (ie) *Wisconsin development fund, repayments.* All moneys received
20 in repayment of grants or loans under s. 560.085 (4) (b), 1985 stats., s. 560.10, 2005
21 stats., s. 560.147, 2005 stats., s. 560.16, 1995 stats., s. 560.165, 1993 stats., s. 560.275
22 (2), s. 560.62, 2005 stats., s. 560.63, 2005 stats., ~~and~~ s. 560.66, 2005 stats., ss.
23 560.145, 560.157, and 560.45, subch. V of ch. 560, 1989 Wisconsin Act 336, section
24 3015 (1m), 1989 Wisconsin Act 336, section 3015 (2m), 1989 Wisconsin Act 336,
25 section 3015 (3gx), 1997 Wisconsin Act 27, section 9110 (7f), 1997 Wisconsin Act 310,

1 section 2 (2d), 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9110 (4), and 2007 Wisconsin Act 20,
2 section 9108 (5x), not appropriated under par. (gv) to be used for grants and loans
3 under s. 560.275 (2), s. 560.45, and subch. V of ch. 560, ~~for assistance under s. 560.06~~
4 ~~(2)~~, for the loan under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9110 (4), for the grant under 2001
5 Wisconsin Act 16, section 9110 (7g), for the grants under 2003 Wisconsin Act 33,
6 section 9109 (1d) and (2q), for grants under 2009 Wisconsin Act (this act), section
7 9110 (13u), for the study under 2009 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9110 (15u),
8 and for reimbursements under s. 560.167.

9 **SECTION 207p.** 20.143 (1) (ig) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.143 (1) (ig) *Gaming economic development and diversification; repayments.*
11 Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for grants and loans under s. 560.138, for
12 grants under 2009 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9110 (13u) and s. 560.45, and
13 for the study under 2009 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9110 (15u). All moneys
14 received in repayment of loans under ss. 560.137 (2), 2005 stats., and 560.138 shall
15 be credited to this appropriation account.

16 **SECTION 208.** 20.143 (1) (im) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 20.143 (1) (im) *Minority business projects; repayments.* All moneys received on
18 or before June 30, 2009, in repayment of grants or loans under s. 560.82 (1m) (b), 2007
19 stats., and s. 560.82 (1m) (c), 2007 stats., and loans under 1997 Wisconsin Act 9,
20 section 3, to be used for grants and loans under s. ~~560.82~~, ~~the grant under 2001~~
21 ~~Wisconsin Act 16, section 9110 (7g), and the loans under 1997 Wisconsin Act 9,~~
22 ~~section 3~~ 2009 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9110 (13u), s. 560.45, and subch.
23 II of ch. 560 and for the study under 2009 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9110
24 (15u).

25 **SECTION 209.** 20.143 (1) (io) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.143 (1) (io) *Grant and loan repayments; forward innovation fund.* All
2 moneys received in repayment of grants or loans under subch. II of ch. 560, grants
3 or loans under s. 560.82 (1m) (b) and (c), 2007 stats., and loans under 1997 Wisconsin
4 Act 9, section 3, to be used for grants and loans under subch. II of ch. 560.

5 **SECTION 210.** 20.143 (1) (ir) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.143 (1) (ir) *Rural economic development loan repayments.* All moneys
7 received in repayment of loans under s. 560.17, to be used for grants and loans under
8 s. ss. 560.17 and 560.45, for grants under 2009 Wisconsin Act (this act), section
9 9110 (13u), and for the study under 2009 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9110
10 (15u).

11 **SECTION 211.** 20.143 (1) (jc) of the statutes is renumbered 20.285 (1) (jc) and
12 amended to read:

13 20.285 (1) (jc) *Physician and dentist and health care provider loan assistance*
14 *programs; penalties.* All moneys received in penalties under ss. ~~560.183 (6m)~~ 36.60
15 and 560.184 (6m) 36.61 and all moneys transferred under 2009 Wisconsin Act
16 (this act), section 9210 (1), to be used for loan repayments under ss. 560.183 36.60
17 and 560.184 36.61 and costs associated with the repayments.

18 **SECTION 212.** 20.143 (1) (jL) of the statutes is repealed.

19 **SECTION 213.** 20.143 (1) (jm) of the statutes is repealed.

20 **SECTION 214.** 20.143 (1) (kj) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.143 (1) (kj) *Gaming economic development and diversification; grants and*
22 *loans.* Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for grants and loans under s. 560.138,
23 for the grants under s. 560.139 (1) (a), ~~(2), and (3)~~, and for the grants under 2001
24 Wisconsin Act 16, section 9110 (2k), (11pk), and (11zx).—~~Of the amounts in the~~
25 ~~schedule, \$500,000 shall be allocated in each fiscal year for the grants under s.~~

1 ~~560.139 (3), and 2009 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9110 (16i).~~ All moneys
2 transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6j. shall be
3 credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (b), the
4 unencumbered balance on June 30 of each odd-numbered year shall revert to the
5 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

6 **SECTION 215.** 20.143 (1) (kr) of the statutes is renumbered 20.285 (1) (ks) and
7 amended to read:

8 20.285 (1) (ks) *Physician and dentist and health care provider loan assistance*
9 *programs; repayments, and contract.* Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for
10 loan repayments under ss. ~~560.183 and 560.184 and for contracting under ss.~~
11 ~~560.183 (8) and 560.184 (7)~~ 36.60 and 36.61. All moneys transferred from the
12 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6r. ~~and all moneys transferred under~~
13 ~~1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9210 (1),~~ shall be credited to this appropriation
14 account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (b), the unencumbered balance on June 30
15 of each odd-numbered year shall revert to the appropriation account under s. 20.505
16 (8) (hm).

17 **SECTION 215d.** 20.143 (1) (qm) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 20.143 (1) (qm) *Brownfields grant program and related grants; environmental*
19 *fund.* From the environmental fund, the amounts in the schedule for grants under
20 ss. 560.13 and 560.139 (1) (c) and for the grant under ~~2005 Wisconsin Act 25, section~~
21 ~~9108 (3f)~~ 2009 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9110 (12h).

22 **SECTION 215p.** 20.143 (2) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin Act
23 2, is amended to read:

24 20.143 (2) (b) *Housing grants and loans; general purpose revenue.* Biennially,
25 the amounts in the schedule for grants and loans under s. 560.9803 ~~and,~~ for grants

1 under s. 560.9805 and 2009 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9110 (12u), and for
2 the grant under 2009 Wisconsin Act 2, section 9110 (1).

3 **SECTION 216.** 20.143 (2) (fm) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.143 (2) (fm) *Shelter for homeless and transitional housing grants.* The
5 Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for transitional housing grants under s.
6 560.9806 and for grants to agencies and shelter facilities for homeless individuals
7 and families as provided under s. 560.9808. Notwithstanding ss. 20.001 (3) (a) and
8 20.002 (1), the department may transfer funds between fiscal years under this
9 paragraph. ~~All funds allocated but not encumbered by December 31 of each year~~
10 ~~lapse to the general fund on the next January 1 unless transferred to the next~~
11 ~~calendar year by the joint committee on finance.~~

12 **SECTION 216s.** 20.143 (3) (r) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 20.143 (3) (r) *Safety and building operations; petroleum inspection fund.* From
14 the petroleum inspection fund, the amounts in the schedule for the purposes of ch.
15 168 and ss. 101.09 ~~and~~, 101.142, and 101.1435.

16 **SECTION 217f.** 20.143 (3) (sm) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 20.143 (3) (sm) *Diesel truck idling reduction grants.* From the petroleum
18 inspection fund, the amounts in the schedule for diesel truck idling reduction grants
19 under s. 560.125. No funds may be encumbered under this paragraph after June 30,
20 ~~2011~~ 2015.

21 **SECTION 217g.** 20.143 (3) (sn) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.143 (3) (sn) *Diesel truck idling reduction grant administration.* From the
23 petroleum inspection fund, the amounts in the schedule for administering the Diesel
24 Truck Idling Reduction Grant Program under s. 560.125. No funds may be
25 encumbered under this paragraph after December 31, ~~2012~~ 2016.

1 **SECTION 219.** 20.143 (3) (vm) of the statutes is created to read:

2 20.143 (3) (vm) *Removal of underground petroleum storage tanks.* From the
3 petroleum inspection fund, the amounts in the schedule for the removal of
4 abandoned underground petroleum storage tanks under s. 101.1435.

5 **SECTION 219e.** 20.143 (3) (w) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.143 (3) (w) *Petroleum storage environmental remedial action;*
7 *administration.* From the petroleum inspection fund, the amounts in the schedule
8 for the administration of ss. 101.143, 101.1435, and 101.144.

9 **SECTION 221.** 20.145 (1) (g) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.145 (1) (g) *General program operations.* (intro.) The amounts in the
11 schedule for general program operations, including organizational support services
12 and oversight of care management organizations, and for transferring to the
13 appropriation account under s. 20.435 (4) (kv) the amount allocated by the
14 commissioner of insurance. All of the following shall be credited to this appropriation
15 account:

16 **SECTION 222.** 20.145 (1) (g) 3. of the statutes is created to read:

17 20.145 (1) (g) 3. All moneys received under ss. 648.15 and 648.27.

18 **SECTION 222m.** 20.155 (1) (j) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 20.155 (1) (j) *Intervenor financing and grants.* ~~The Biennially,~~ the amounts in
20 the schedule for intervenor financing and grants under s. 196.31. All moneys
21 received for intervenor financing under s. 196.31 (2) shall be credited to this
22 appropriation.

23 **SECTION 225d.** 20.155 (3) (r) of the statutes is created to read:

24 20.155 (3) (r) *Enhanced 911 grants.* From the 911 fund, all moneys received
25 under s. 256.35 (3g) (a) 4. a. to award grants under and administer the requirements

1 of s. 256.35 (3g). In a fiscal year, no more than 1 percent of the moneys received under
2 s. 256.35 (3g) (a) 4. a. may be used for administrative purposes.

3 **SECTION 225k.** 20.155 (3) (t) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.155 (3) (t) *Police and fire protection fee administration.* From the police and
5 fire protection fund, the amounts in the schedule for the costs of administering s.

6 196.025 (6). *l*

7 **SECTION 225L.** 20.155 (3) (t) of the statutes, as created by 2009 Wisconsin Act
8 (this act), is repealed.

9 **SECTION 226.** 20.165 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.165 (1) (g) *General program operations.* The amounts in the schedule for
11 the licensing, rule making, and regulatory functions of the department, other than
12 the licensing, rule-making, and credentialing functions of the medical examining
13 board and the affiliated credentialing boards attached to the medical examining
14 board and except for preparing, administering, and grading examinations. Ninety
15 percent of all moneys received under chs. 440 to 480, except ch. 448, ss. 440.03 (13)
16 and, 440.05 (1) (b), and 446.02 (3) (a), less \$10 of each renewal fee received under s.
17 452.12 (5), and all moneys transferred from the appropriation under par. (i) and all
18 moneys received under s. 440.055 (2), shall be credited to this appropriation.

19 **SECTION 226m.** 20.165 (1) (gc) of the statutes is created to read:

20 20.165 (1) (gc) *Chiropractic examination.* Ninety percent of all moneys
21 received from examinees under s. 446.02 (3) (a), for the purpose of developing and
22 administering examinations to applicants for licensure under s. 446.02 (2).

23 **SECTION 227.** 20.165 (1) (hg) of the statutes is created to read:

24 20.165 (1) (hg) *General program operations; medical examining board.*
25 Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for the licensing, rule-making, and

1 regulatory functions of the medical examining board and the affiliated credentialing
2 boards attached to the medical examining board, except for preparing,
3 administering, and grading examinations. Ninety percent of all moneys received for
4 issuing and renewing credentials under ch. 448 shall be credited to this
5 appropriation.

6 **SECTION 228h.** 20.165 (1) (jm) of the statutes is created to read:

7 20.165 (1) (jm) *Nursing workforce survey administration.* Biennially, the
8 amounts in the schedule for administrative expenses related to distributing a
9 nursing workforce survey to applicants for renewal of credentials under s. 441.01 (7).
10 All moneys received from the fee under s. 441.01 (7) (a) 2. shall be credited to this
11 appropriation account. Annually, there is transferred from this appropriation
12 account to the appropriation account under s. 20.445 (1) (km) all moneys received
13 from the fee under s. 441.01 (7) (a) 2. that are not appropriated to this appropriation
14 account.

15 **SECTION 229m.** 20.225 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.225 (1) (b) *Energy costs; energy-related assessments.* The amounts in the
17 schedule to pay for utilities and for fuel, heat, and air conditioning, to pay
18 assessments levied by the department of administration under s. 16.847 (3) for debt
19 service costs incurred and ~~energy-cost~~ savings generated at facilities of the board,
20 and to pay costs incurred under ss. 16.858 and 16.895, by or on behalf of the board.

21 **SECTION 230v.** 20.235 (1) (fe) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.235 (1) (fe) *Wisconsin higher education grants; University of Wisconsin*
23 *System students.* A sum sufficient equal to ~~\$50,000,000~~ \$37,750,000 in the ~~2007-08~~
24 2009-10 fiscal year, equal to ~~\$55,000,000~~ \$58,345,400 in the ~~2008-09~~ 2010-11 fiscal
25 year, and equal to the amount calculated under s. 39.435 (7) for the Wisconsin higher

1 education grant program under s. 39.435 for University of Wisconsin System
2 students, except for grants awarded under s. 39.435 (2) or (5), thereafter.

3 **SECTION 231.** 20.235 (1) (fz) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.235 (1) (fz) *Remission of fees and reimbursement for veterans and*
5 *dependents.* Biennially, the amounts in the schedule to reimburse the Board of
6 Regents of the University of Wisconsin System and technical college district boards
7 under s. 39.50 for fee remissions made under ss. 36.27 (3n) (b) or (3p) (b) and 38.24
8 (7) (b) or (8) (b) and to reimburse veterans and dependents as provided in ss. 36.27
9 (3n) (bm) or (3p) (bm) and 38.24 (7) (bm) or (8) (bm).

10 **SECTION 232.** 20.235 (1) (ke) of the statutes is created to read:

11 20.235 (1) (ke) *Wisconsin higher education grants for University of Wisconsin*
12 *System students; auxiliary enterprises.* The amounts in the schedule for the
13 Wisconsin higher education grant program under s. 39.435 for University of
14 Wisconsin System students, except for grants awarded under s. 39.435 (2) or (5). All
15 moneys transferred to this appropriation account from the appropriation account
16 under s. 20.285 (1) (h) shall be credited to this appropriation account. No moneys
17 may be expended or encumbered from this appropriation after June 30, 2010.

18 **SECTION 233.** 20.235 (1) (ke) of the statutes, as created by 2009 Wisconsin Act
19 (this act), is repealed.

20 **SECTION 234m.** 20.245 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.245 (1) (c) *Energy costs; energy-related assessments.* The amounts in the
22 schedule to pay for utilities and for fuel, heat, and air conditioning, to pay
23 assessments levied by the department of administration under s. 16.847 (3) for ~~debt~~
24 ~~service~~ costs incurred and ~~energy cost~~ savings generated at facilities of the society,

1 and to pay costs incurred by or on behalf of the historical society under ss. 16.858 and
2 16.895.

3 **SECTION 235.** 20.245 (1) (k) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.245 (1) (k) *Storage facility.* ~~The~~ Biennially, the amounts in the schedule to
5 support the operation of a storage facility for the collections of the historical society.
6 All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4d.
7 shall be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) ~~(a)~~ (b),
8 the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each odd-numbered year shall revert to the
9 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

10 **SECTION 237m.** 20.255 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 20.255 (1) (c) *Energy costs; Wisconsin Educational Services Program for the*
12 *Deaf and Hard of Hearing and Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired;*
13 *energy-related assessments.* The amounts in the schedule to be used at the facilities
14 of the Wisconsin Educational Services Program for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing and
15 the Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired to pay for utilities and for
16 fuel, heat and air conditioning, to pay assessments levied by the department of
17 administration under s. 16.847 (3) for ~~debt-service~~ costs incurred and ~~energy-cost~~
18 savings generated at departmental facilities, and to pay costs incurred by or on
19 behalf of the department under ss. 16.858 and 16.895.

20 **SECTION 238.** 20.255 (1) (hm) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.255 (1) (hm) *Services for drivers.* The amounts in the schedule for services
22 for drivers. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.435
23 ~~(6)~~ (5) (hx) shall be credited to this appropriation account, except that the
24 unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation
25 account under s. 20.435 ~~(6)~~ (5) (hx).

1 **SECTION 239.** 20.255 (1) (j) of the statutes is created to read:

2 20.255 (1) (j) *Milwaukee Parental Choice Program; financial audits.* All
3 moneys received under s. 119.23 (2) (a) 3. to be used to evaluate the financial
4 information submitted under s. 119.23 (7) (am) and (d) 2. and 3. by private schools
5 participating in the Milwaukee Parental Choice Program.

6 **SECTION 240b.** 20.255 (1) (q) of the statutes is created to read:

7 20.255 (1) (q) *Environmental education.* From income and interest in the
8 normal school fund, the amounts in the schedule for an environmental education
9 consultant in the department.

10 **SECTION 241d.** 20.255 (2) (ac) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 20.255 (2) (ac) *General equalization aids.* The amounts in the schedule for the
12 payment of educational aids under ss. 121.08, 121.09, 121.095, and 121.105, 121.137
13 and subch. VI of ch. 121.

14 **SECTION 244f.** 20.255 (2) (de) of the statutes is created to read:

15 20.255 (2) (de) *School district grants.* The amounts in the schedule for grants
16 to school districts under 2009 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9139 (9i). No money
17 may be encumbered from this appropriation after June 30, 2010.

18 **SECTION 242d.** 20.255 (2) (ch) of the statutes is created to read:

19 20.255 (2) (ch) *Full-time open enrollment; supplement.* A sum sufficient for
20 payments to school districts under s. 118.51 (16) (e).

21 **SECTION 244g.** 20.255 (2) (er) of the statutes is created to read:

22 20.255 (2) (er) *Global Academy.* The amounts in the schedule for a grant to the
23 Global Academy under 2009 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9139 (5i).

24 **SECTION 244r.** 20.255 (2) (es) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.255 (2) (es) *Distance learning*. The amounts in the schedule for a grant to
2 the Chequamegon School District for a distance learning lab under 2009 Wisconsin
3 Act (this act), section 9139 (6i).

4 **SECTION 244s.** 20.255 (2) (fu) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.255 (2) (fu) *Milwaukee parental choice program*. A sum sufficient to make
6 the payments to private schools under s. 119.23 (4) ~~and~~, (4m), and (10) (e).

7 **SECTION 244t.** 20.255 (2) (fv) of the statutes is created to read:

8 20.255 (2) (fv) *Milwaukee Parental Choice Program; transfer pupils*. A sum
9 sufficient to make the payments under s. 119.23 (4r).

10 **SECTION 246.** 20.255 (2) (km) of the statutes is created to read:

11 20.255 (2) (km) *Tribal language revitalization grants*. The amounts in the
12 schedule for grants to school districts and cooperative educational service agencies
13 under s. 115.745. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s.
14 20.505 (8) (hm) 5. shall be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding
15 s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to
16 the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

17 **SECTION 247.** 20.255 (2) (m) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 20.255 (2) (m) *Federal aids; local aid*. All federal moneys received as
19 authorized under s. 16.54, except as otherwise appropriated under this subsection,
20 to aid local governmental units or agencies.

21 **SECTION 248.** 20.255 (2) (n) of the statutes is created to read:

22 20.255 (2) (n) *Federal aid; economic stimulus funds*. All federal moneys
23 received, as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54, as economic stimulus funds
24 pursuant to federal legislation enacted during the 111th Congress other than
25 allocations from the state fiscal stabilization fund that are distributed to school

1 districts as general equalization aid, to be expended for the purposes for which
2 received.

3 **SECTION 250.** 20.255 (3) (dn) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.255 (3) (dn) *Project Lead the Way grants.* The amounts in the schedule for
5 annual grants to Project Lead the Way to provide discounted professional
6 development services and software for participating high schools in this state. No
7 moneys may be encumbered under this paragraph after June 30, ~~2009~~ 2011.

8 **SECTION 251.** 20.255 (3) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

9 **SECTION 252.** 20.255 (3) (ea) of the statutes is renumbered 20.255 (3) (r) and
10 amended to read:

11 20.255 (3) (r) *Library service contracts.* ~~The~~ From the universal service fund,
12 the amounts in the schedule for library service contracts under s. 43.03 (6) and (7).

13 **SECTION 253.** 20.255 (3) (qm) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.255 (3) (qm) (title) ~~Supplemental aid~~ Aid to public library systems.

15 **SECTION 253m.** 20.285 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.285 (1) (c) *Energy costs; energy-related assessments.* The amounts in the
17 schedule to pay for utilities and for fuel, heat, and air conditioning, to pay
18 assessments levied by the department of administration under s. 16.847 (3) for ~~debt~~
19 ~~service costs~~ incurred and ~~energy cost~~ savings generated at university facilities, and
20 to pay costs incurred under ss. 16.858 and 16.895, including all operating costs
21 recommended by the department of administration that result from the installation
22 of pollution abatement equipment in state-owned or operated heating, cooling, or
23 power plants, by or on behalf of the board of regents, and including the cost of
24 purchasing electricity, steam, and chilled water generated by the cogeneration

1 facility constructed pursuant to an agreement under 2001 Wisconsin Act 109, section
2 9156 (2z) (g).

3 **SECTION 254.** 20.285 (1) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.285 (1) (h) *Auxiliary enterprises.* Except as provided under subs. (5) (i) and
5 (6) (g), all moneys received by the University of Wisconsin System for or on account
6 of any housing facility, commons, dining halls, cafeteria, student union, athletic
7 activities, stationery stand or bookstore, parking facilities or car fleet, or such other
8 auxiliary enterprise activities as the board designates and including such fee
9 revenues as allocated by the board and including such moneys received under leases
10 entered into previously with nonprofit building corporations as the board designates
11 to be receipts under this paragraph, but not including any moneys received from the
12 sale of real property during ~~the period before July 1, 2007, and the period beginning~~
13 on October 27, 2007, and ending on June 30, 2009, and the period beginning on the
14 effective date of this paragraph [LRB inserts date], to be used for the operation,
15 maintenance, and capital expenditures of activities specified in this paragraph,
16 including the transfer of funds to pars. (kd) ~~and~~, (ke), ~~and~~ (kj) ~~and~~ to s. 20.235 (1) (ke),
17 and to nonprofit building corporations to be used by the corporations for the
18 retirement of existing indebtedness and such other payments as may be required
19 under existing loan agreements, for optional rental payments in addition to the
20 mandatory rental payments under the leases and subleases in connection with the
21 providing of facilities for such activities, and for grants under ss. 36.25 (14) and
22 36.34. A separate account shall be maintained for each campus and extension. Upon
23 the request of the extension or any campus within the system, the board of regents
24 may transfer surplus moneys appropriated under this paragraph to the
25 appropriation account under par. (kp). In fiscal year 2009-10, the amount in the

1 schedule under s. 20.235 (1) (ke) shall be transferred from this appropriation account
2 to the appropriation account under s. 20.235 (1) (ke), and the amount in the schedule
3 under par. (kj) shall be transferred from this appropriation account to the
4 appropriation account under par. (kj). Of the amounts transferred to s. 20.235 (1)
5 (ke) and to par. (kj), no more than \$3,500,000 may be drawn from the account of the
6 extension or any single campus.

7 **SECTION 255.** 20.285 (1) (h) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin Act
8 (this act), is amended to read:

9 20.285 (1) (h) *Auxiliary enterprises.* Except as provided under subs. (5) (i) and
10 (6) (g), all moneys received by the University of Wisconsin System for or on account
11 of any housing facility, commons, dining halls, cafeteria, student union, athletic
12 activities, stationery stand or bookstore, parking facilities or car fleet, or such other
13 auxiliary enterprise activities as the board designates and including such fee
14 revenues as allocated by the board and including such moneys received under leases
15 entered into previously with nonprofit building corporations as the board designates
16 to be receipts under this paragraph, but not including any moneys received from the
17 sale of real property during the period beginning on October 27, 2007, and ending on
18 June 30, 2009, and the period beginning on the effective date of this paragraph
19 [LRB inserts date], to be used for the operation, maintenance, and capital
20 expenditures of activities specified in this paragraph, including the transfer of funds
21 to pars. (kd), ~~(ke) and (kj)~~ and to s. 20.235 (1) ~~(ke)~~ and (ke), and to nonprofit building
22 corporations to be used by the corporations for the retirement of existing
23 indebtedness and such other payments as may be required under existing loan
24 agreements, for optional rental payments in addition to the mandatory rental
25 payments under the leases and subleases in connection with the providing of

1 facilities for such activities, and for grants under ss. 36.25 (14) and 36.34. A separate
2 account shall be maintained for each campus and extension. Upon the request of the
3 extension or any campus within the system, the board of regents may transfer
4 surplus moneys appropriated under this paragraph to the appropriation account
5 under par. (kp). ~~In fiscal year 2009-10, the amount in the schedule under s. 20.235~~
6 ~~(1) (ke) shall be transferred from this appropriation account to the appropriation~~
7 ~~account under s. 20.235 (1) (ke), and the amount in the schedule under par. (kj) shall~~
8 ~~be transferred from this appropriation account to the appropriation account under~~
9 ~~par. (kj). Of the amounts transferred to s. 20.235 (1) (ke) and to par. (kj), no more than~~
10 ~~\$3,500,000 may be drawn from the account of the extension or any single campus.~~

11 **SECTION 256.** 20.285 (1) (ia) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.285 (1) (ia) *State laboratory of hygiene, drivers.* All moneys transferred from
13 the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (6) (5) (hx) for the state laboratory of
14 hygiene for costs associated with services for drivers.

15 **SECTION 257.** 20.285 (1) (iz) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.285 (1) (iz) *General operations receipts.* All moneys received for or on
17 account of the University of Wisconsin System, unless otherwise specifically
18 appropriated, including all moneys received from the sale of real property during the
19 ~~period prior to July 1, 2007, and the period beginning on October 27, 2007, and~~
20 ~~ending on June 30, 2009, to be used for general operations. In fiscal years 2007-08,~~
21 year 2008-09, the board shall transfer \$15,000,000 from this appropriation account
22 to the medical assistance trust fund. In fiscal year 2009-10, and the board shall
23 transfer \$23,800,000 from this appropriation account to the medical assistance trust
24 fund. In fiscal year 2010-11, the board shall transfer \$25,000,000 from this
25 appropriation account to the medical assistance trust fund. In fiscal years 2011-12

1 and 2012-13, the board shall annually transfer \$15,000,000 \$27,500,000 from this
2 appropriation account to the medical assistance trust fund.

3 **SECTION 258.** 20.285 (1) (iz) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin Act
4 (this act), is amended to read:

5 20.285 (1) (iz) *General operations receipts.* All moneys received for or on
6 account of the University of Wisconsin System, unless otherwise specifically
7 appropriated, including all moneys received from the sale of real property during the
8 period beginning on October 27, 2007, and ending on June 30, 2009, and the period
9 beginning on the effective date of this paragraph [LRB inserts date], to be used
10 for general operations. In fiscal year 2008-09, the board shall transfer \$15,000,000
11 from this appropriation account to the medical assistance trust fund. In fiscal year
12 2009-10, the board shall transfer \$23,800,000 from this appropriation account to the
13 medical assistance trust fund. In fiscal year 2010-11, the board shall transfer
14 \$25,000,000 from this appropriation account to the medical assistance trust fund.
15 In fiscal years 2011-12 and 2012-13, the board shall annually transfer \$27,500,000
16 from this appropriation account to the medical assistance trust fund.

17 **SECTION 259.** 20.285 (1) (j) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 20.285 (1) (j) *Gifts and donations.* All moneys received from gifts, grants,
19 bequests and devises, except moneys received from the sale of real property during
20 ~~the period before July 1, 2007, and the period beginning on October 27, 2007, and~~
21 ~~ending on June 30, 2009, and the period beginning on the effective date of this~~
22 paragraph [LRB inserts date], to be administered and expended in accordance
23 with the terms of the gift, grant, bequest or devise to carry out the purposes for which
24 made and received.

25 **SECTION 259e.** 20.285 (1) (jq) of the statutes is amended to read:

delete
extra
space
if there
is one

1 20.285 (1) (jq) *Steam and chilled-water plant; principal repayment, interest,*
2 *and rebates; nonstate entities.* All moneys received from utility charges to the
3 University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority and agencies of the federal
4 government that are approved by the department of administration under s. 36.11
5 (48) to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs
6 incurred in purchasing the Walnut Street steam and chilled-water plant
7 enumerated under 2003 Wisconsin Act 33, section 9106 (1) (g) 2. and in renovating
8 and adding an addition to the Charter Street heating and cooling plant enumerated
9 under 2009 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9106 (1) (g) 3., to make payments
10 determined by the building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable
11 to the proceeds of obligations incurred in financing the purchase of the plant, and to
12 make payments under an agreement or ancillary arrangement entered into under
13 s. 18.06 (8) (a).

14 **SECTION 260.** 20.285 (1) (ka) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.285 (1) (ka) *Sale of real property.* All net proceeds from the sale of real
16 property by the board under s. 36.34, 1969 stats., and s. 36.33, except net proceeds
17 received during ~~the period before July 1, 2007, and the period beginning on October~~
18 ~~27, 2007, and ending on June 30, 2009, and the period beginning on the effective date~~
19 of this paragraph ... [LRB inserts date], to be used for the purposes of s. 36.34, 1969
20 stats., and s. 36.33, including the expenses enumerated in s. 13.48 (2) (d) incurred
21 in selling the real property under those sections.

22 **SECTION 261m.** 20.285 (1) (kj) of the statutes is created to read:

23 20.285 (1) (kj) *Academic fee increase grants.* The amounts in the schedule for
24 academic fee increase grants under s. 36.25 (49). All moneys transferred to this
25 appropriation account from the appropriation account under par. (h) shall be

1 credited to this appropriation account. No moneys may be encumbered under this
2 paragraph after June 30, 2011.

3 **SECTION 261q.** 20.285 (1) (ko) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.285 (1) (ko) *Steam and chilled-water plant; principal repayment, interest,*
5 *and rebates.* All moneys received from utility charges to University of
6 Wisconsin-Madison campus operations that are approved by the department of
7 administration under s. 36.11 (48) to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of
8 principal and interest costs incurred in purchasing the Walnut Street steam and
9 chilled-water plant enumerated under 2003 Wisconsin Act 33, section 9106 (1) (g)
10 2. and in renovating and adding an addition to the Charter Street heating and cooling
11 plant enumerated under 2009 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9106 (1) (g) 3., to
12 make payments determined by the building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that
13 are attributable to the proceeds of obligations incurred in financing the purchase of
14 the plant, and to make payments under an agreement or ancillary arrangement
15 entered into under s. 18.06 (8) (a).

16 **SECTION 261t.** 20.285 (1) (r) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 20.285 (1) (r) *Environmental education; environmental assessments.* From the
18 environmental fund, as a continuing appropriation, an amount equal to 50% of the
19 environmental assessments under s. 299.93 (1) (a) and 70% of the environmental
20 assessments under s. 299.93 (1) (b) for environmental education grants under s.
21 36.54 (2).

22 **SECTION 261w.** 20.285 (1) (rm) of the statutes is created to read:

23 20.285 (1) (rm) *Environmental program grants and scholarships.* From income
24 and interest in the normal school fund, the amounts in the schedule for grants and
25 scholarships under s. 36.49.

1 **SECTION 262.** 20.285 (1) (s) of the statutes is created to read:

2 20.285 (1) (s) *Wisconsin Bioenergy Initiative.* From the recycling and
3 renewable energy fund, the amounts in the schedule to support research under the
4 Wisconsin Bioenergy Initiative into improved plant biomass, improved biomass
5 processing, conversion of biomass into energy products, development of a
6 sustainable energy economy, and development of enabling technologies for bioenergy
7 research.

8 **SECTION 262m.** 20.285 (4) (dd) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 20.285 (4) (dd) *Lawton minority undergraduate grants program.* A sum
10 sufficient equal to ~~\$5,218,300~~ \$6,399,500 in the ~~2005-06~~ 2009-10 fiscal year and
11 ~~\$5,531,400~~ \$6,757,900 in the ~~2006-07~~ 2010-11 fiscal year, and in subsequent fiscal
12 years a sum sufficient equal to the amount calculated under s. 36.34 (1) (c), for the
13 Lawton minority undergraduate grant program under s. 36.34 (1).

14 **SECTION 262s.** 20.292 (1) (eh) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.292 (1) (eh) *Training program grants.* ~~The~~ Biennially, the amounts in the
16 schedule for grants under s. 38.41.

17 **SECTION 264.** 20.320 (1) (sm) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 20.320 (1) (sm) *Land recycling loan program financial assistance.* From the
19 clean water fund program federal revolving loan fund account in the environmental
20 improvement fund, a sum sufficient, not to exceed a total of \$20,000,000 less the
21 maximum transfer amount specified in any agreement under s. 25.43 (2s), to provide
22 land recycling loan program financial assistance under s. 281.60.

23 **SECTION 266.** 20.370 (1) (fs) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 20.370 (1) (fs) *Endangered resources — voluntary payments; sales, leases, and*
25 *fees.* As a continuing appropriation, from moneys received as amounts designated

1 under ss. 71.10 (5) (b) and 71.30 (10) (b), the net amounts certified under ss. 71.10
2 (5) (h) 4. and 71.30 (10) (h) 3., all moneys received from the sale or lease of resources
3 derived from the land in the state natural areas system, and all moneys received from
4 fees collected under ss. 23.27 (3) (b), 29.319 (2), 29.563 (10), and 341.14 (6r) (b) 5. and
5 12., for the purposes of the endangered resources program, as defined under ss. 71.10
6 (5) (a) 2. and 71.30 (10) (a) 2. Three percent of the moneys certified under ss. 71.10
7 (5) (h) 4. and 71.30 (10) (h) 3. in each fiscal year and 3% of the fees received under
8 s. 341.14 (6r) (b) 5. and 12. in each fiscal year shall be allocated for wildlife damage
9 control and payment of claims for damage associated with endangered or threatened
10 species, except that this combined allocation may not exceed \$100,000 per fiscal year.

11 **SECTION 266m.** 20.370 (1) (hq) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.370 (1) (hq) *Elk hunting fees.* All moneys received from the sale of elk
13 hunting licenses under s. 29.182 and from voluntary contributions under s. 29.567
14 and \$7 of each processing fee collected under s. 29.563 (14) (a) 3. to be used for
15 administering elk hunting licenses, for elk management and research activities, and
16 for the elk hunter education program under s. 29.595.

17 **SECTION 268.** 20.370 (2) (bg) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 20.370 (2) (bg) *Air management — stationary sources.* The amounts in the
19 schedule for purposes related to stationary sources of air contaminants as specified
20 in s. 285.69 (2) (c) and to transfer the amounts appropriated under s. 20.143 (1) (kc)
21 to the appropriation account under s. 20.143 (1) (kc). All moneys received from fees
22 ~~imposed on owners and operators of stationary sources for which operation permits~~
23 ~~are required under the federal clean air act~~ under s. 285.69 (2) (a) and (e), except
24 moneys appropriated under subs. (3) (bg), (8) (mg) and (9) (mh), and all moneys
25 received from fees imposed under s. 285.69 (7) shall be credited to this appropriation.

1 **SECTION 269.** 20.370 (2) (bh) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.370 (2) (bh) *Air management — state permit sources.* The amounts in the
3 schedule for purposes related to stationary sources of air contaminants for which an
4 operation permit is required under s. 285.60 but not under the federal clean air act
5 as specified in s. 285.69 (2)(i) (2m) (b). All moneys received from fees imposed under
6 s. 285.69 (1g) ~~and imposed under s. 285.69 (2) on owners and operators of stationary~~
7 ~~sources for which operation permits are required under s. 285.60 but not under the~~
8 ~~federal clean air act~~ (2m) shall be credited to this appropriation account.

9 **SECTION 270m.** 20.370 (3) (aq) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.370 (3) (aq) *Law enforcement — snowmobile enforcement and safety*
11 *training.* The amounts in the schedule from the snowmobile account in the
12 conservation fund for state law enforcement operations under ss. 350.055, 350.12 (4)
13 (a) 2m., 3., and 3m., and 350.155 ~~and~~, for safety training and fatality reporting, and
14 for the funding for a snowmobile rail crossing under 2009 Wisconsin Act (this act),
15 section 9137 (6x).

16 **SECTION 270p.** 20.370 (3) (aq) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin Act
17 (this act), is repealed and recreated to read:

18 20.370 (3) (aq) *Law enforcement — snowmobile enforcement and safety*
19 *training.* The amounts in the schedule from the snowmobile account in the
20 conservation fund for state law enforcement operations under ss. 350.055, 350.12 (4)
21 (a) 2m., 3., and 3m., and 350.155 and for safety training and fatality reporting.

22 **SECTION 271m.** 20.370 (3) (ar) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.370 (3) (ar) *Law enforcement — boat enforcement and safety training.*
24 Annually, from the moneys received under s. 30.52 (3) and 30.527 (3), the amounts
25 in the schedule for boat law enforcement by the state and for boat safety training.

1 **SECTION 272.** 20.370 (3) (bg) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.370 (3) (bg) *Enforcement — stationary sources.* From the general fund, from
3 the moneys received from fees imposed ~~on owners and operators of stationary sources~~
4 ~~for which operation permits are required under the federal clean air act~~ under s.
5 285.69 (2) (a) and (e), the amounts in the schedule for enforcement operations related
6 to stationary sources of air contaminants.

7 **SECTION 272m.** 20.370 (3) (is) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 20.370 (3) (is) ~~Lake research~~ Aquatic invasive species control; voluntary
9 contributions. As a continuing appropriation, all moneys received from the fishing
10 and boating voluntary contributions under ss. 29.564 (2) and 30.52 (3m) (b) to be used
11 for ~~research conducted by the department to determine methods of improving the~~
12 ~~quality of the lakes in this state~~ research by the department concerning invasive
13 species that are aquatic species, for grants under s. 23.22 (2) (c) to control invasive
14 species that are aquatic species, and for promotional activities and materials to
15 encourage voluntary contributions under ss. 29.564 and 30.52 (3m) (b).

16 **SECTION 273s.** 20.370 (4) (ac) of the statutes is created to read:

17 20.370 (4) (ac) *Wisconsin River monitoring and study.* The amounts in the
18 schedule for the Wisconsin River monitoring and study under s. 281.14. No moneys
19 may be encumbered under this paragraph after June 30, 2014.

20 **SECTION 274.** 20.370 (4) (ai) of the statutes is created to read:

21 20.370 (4) (ai) *Water resources — water use fees.* From the general fund, all
22 moneys received under s. 281.346 (12) for activities related to water use and the
23 administration of s. 281.346.

24 **SECTION 275.** 20.370 (4) (aj) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.370 (4) (aj) *Water resources—ballast water discharge permits.* From the
2 general fund, all moneys received from fees collected under s. 283.35 (1m) to
3 administer and enforce the ballast water discharge permit program under s. 283.35
4 (1m) and for grants under 2009 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9137 (3w).

5 **SECTION 275d.** 20.370 (4) (bj) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.370 (4) (bj) *Storm water management — fees.* From the general fund, the
7 amounts in the schedule for the administration, including enforcement, of the storm
8 water discharge permit program under s. 283.33. All moneys received under s.
9 283.33 (9) and under 2009 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9110 (11f) shall be
10 credited to this appropriation account.

11 **SECTION 275f.** 20.370 (4) (cg) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.370 (4) (cg) *Groundwater quantity administration.* From the general fund,
13 from the moneys received under s. 281.34, the amounts in the schedule for the
14 administration of the program under s. 281.34 and, before July 1, 2010, for the
15 administration of s. 281.346.

16 **SECTION 275fn.** 20.370 (4) (mi) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 20.370 (4) (mi) *General program operations — private and public sources.*
18 From the general fund, all moneys not otherwise appropriated that are received from
19 private or public sources, other than state agencies and the federal government, for
20 facilities, materials or services provided by the department relating to the
21 management of the state's water resources and the state's fishery resources and all
22 moneys required under s. 283.31 (8) (b) to be credited to this appropriation to pay for
23 expenses associated with those facilities, materials or services.

24 **SECTION 275g.** 20.370 (5) (ar) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.370 (5) (ar) *Resource aids — county conservation aids*. As a continuing
2 appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for county fish and game projects under
3 s. 23.09 (12) and for a public shooting range under 2009 Wisconsin Act (this act),
4 section 9137 (4u).

5 **SECTION 275j.** 20.370 (5) (ar) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin Act
6 (this act), is repealed and recreated to read:

7 20.370 (5) (ar) *Resource aids — county conservation aids*. As a continuing
8 appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for county fish and game projects under
9 s. 23.09 (12).

10 **SECTION 275L.** 20.370 (5) (az) of the statutes is created to read:

11 20.370 (5) (az) *Resource aids — urban forestry grants*. Biennially, the amounts
12 in the schedule for urban forestry grants under s. 23.097.

13 **SECTION 276.** 20.370 (5) (bw) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.370 (5) (bw) *Resource aids — county sustainable forestry and county forest*
15 *administration grants*. The Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for ~~urban~~
16 ~~forestry grants under s. 23.097,~~ county sustainable forestry grants under s. 28.11
17 (5r), and county forest administration grants under s. 28.11 (5m).

18 **SECTION 276p.** 20.370 (6) (ac) of the statutes is created to read:

19 20.370 (6) (ac) *Lake Koshkonong study*. The amounts in the schedule for the
20 grant for the study of Lake Koshkonong under 2009 Wisconsin Act (this act),
21 section 9137 (6i).

22 **SECTION 277.** 20.370 (6) (as) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.370 (6) (as) *Environmental aids—invasive aquatic species and lake*
24 *monitoring*. Biennially, from the conservation fund, the amounts in the schedule for

1 grants under s. 23.22 (2) (c) to control invasive species that are aquatic species and
2 for lake monitoring contracts under s. 281.68 (1t).

3 **SECTION 278t.** 20.370 (6) (bu) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.370 (6) (bu) *Financial assistance for responsible units.* From the recycling
5 and renewable energy fund, the amounts in the schedule for grants to responsible
6 units under s. 287.23 and for the grant under 2009 Wisconsin Act (this act), section
7 9137 (1q).

8 **SECTION 279g.** 20.370 (6) (dq) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 20.370 (6) (dq) *Environmental aids - urban nonpoint source.* Biennially, from
10 the environmental fund, the amounts in the schedule to provide financial assistance
11 for urban nonpoint source water pollution abatement and storm water management
12 under s. 281.66 and for municipal flood control and riparian restoration under s.
13 281.665 and to make the ~~grant grants~~ under 2007 Wisconsin Act 20, section 9135 (1i)
14 2009 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9137 (5q) and (6i).

15 **SECTION 280.** 20.370 (7) (ca) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (7) (cq) and
16 amended to read:

17 20.370 (7) (cq) *Principal repayment and interest — nonpoint source grants.* A
18 From the environmental fund, a sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the
19 payment of principal and interest costs incurred in providing funds under s. 20.866
20 (2) (te) for nonpoint source water pollution abatement projects under s. 281.65, to
21 make the payments determined by the building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m)
22 that are attributable to the proceeds of obligations incurred in financing those
23 projects, to the extent that these payments are not made under par. (cg), and to make
24 payments under an agreement or ancillary arrangement entered into under s. 18.06
25 (8) (a).

1 **SECTION 281.** 20.370 (7) (cb) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.370 (7) (cb) *Principal repayment and interest — pollution abatement bonds.*
3 A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and
4 interest costs incurred in financing the acquisition, construction, development,
5 enlargement or improvement of point source water pollution abatement facilities
6 and sewage collection facilities under ss. 281.55, 281.56 and 281.57 and to make
7 payments under an agreement or ancillary arrangement entered into under s. 18.06
8 (8) (a), to the extent that these payments are not made under par. (ct).

9 **SECTION 282.** 20.370 (7) (ce) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (7) (cr) and
10 amended to read:

11 20.370 (7) (cr) *Principal repayment and interest — nonpoint source.* ~~A~~ From
12 the environmental fund, a sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the
13 payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing nonpoint source
14 projects under s. 20.866 (2) (tf), to make the payments determined by the building
15 commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of
16 obligations incurred in financing those projects, and to make payments under an
17 agreement or ancillary arrangement entered into under s. 18.06 (8) (a).

18 **SECTION 283.** 20.370 (7) (cf) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (7) (cs) and
19 amended to read:

20 20.370 (7) (cs) *Principal repayment and interest — urban nonpoint source*
21 *cost-sharing.* ~~A~~ From the environmental fund, a sum sufficient to reimburse s.
22 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing
23 cost-sharing grants for projects under s. 20.866 (2) (th), to make the payments
24 determined by the building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable
25 to the proceeds of obligations incurred in financing those grants, and to make

1 payments under an agreement or ancillary arrangement entered into under s. 18.06
2 (8) (a).

3 **SECTION 284.** 20.370 (7) (ct) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.370 (7) (ct) *Principal and interest — pollution abatement, environmental*
5 *fund.* From the environmental fund, the amounts in the schedule to reimburse s.
6 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing
7 the acquisition, construction, development, enlargement or improvement of point
8 source water pollution abatement facilities and sewage collection facilities under ss.
9 281.55, 281.56 and 281.57, to make the payments determined by the building
10 commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of
11 obligations incurred in financing those facilities, and to make payments under an
12 agreement or ancillary arrangement entered into under s. 18.06 (8) (a).

13 **SECTION 286.** 20.370 (8) (mg) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.370 (8) (mg) *General program operations — stationary sources.* From the
15 general fund, from the moneys received from fees ~~imposed on owners and operators~~
16 ~~of stationary sources for which operation permits are required under the federal~~
17 ~~clean air act~~ under s. 285.69 (2) (a) and (e), the amounts in the schedule for the
18 administration of the operation permit program under ch. 285 and s. 299.15.

19 **SECTION 288.** 20.370 (9) (hk) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 20.370 (9) (hk) *Approval fees to Lac du Flambeau band-service funds.* From
21 the general fund, the amounts in the schedule for the purpose of making payments
22 to the Lac du Flambeau band of the Lake Superior Chippewa under s. 29.2295 (4) (a)
23 ~~and (4m).~~ All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8)
24 (hm) 8r. shall be credited to this appropriation account. ~~Notwithstanding s. 20.001~~

1 ~~(3) (a), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the~~
2 ~~appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).~~

3 **SECTION 289.** 20.370 (9) (mh) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.370 (9) (mh) *General program operations — stationary sources.* From the
5 general fund, from the moneys received from fees imposed on owners and operators
6 of stationary sources for which operation permits are required under the federal
7 clean air act under s. 285.69 (2) (a) and (e), the amounts in the schedule for customer
8 service, communications and aids administration for the operation permit program
9 under ch. 285 and s. 299.15.

10 **SECTION 290m.** 20.380 (1) (km) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 20.380 (1) (km) *Tourist Grants for regional tourist information assistant*
12 *centers.* The amounts in the schedule to pay for ~~a~~ tourist information ~~assistant~~
13 center grants under s. 41.16. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account
14 under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6b. shall be credited to this appropriation account.
15 Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year
16 shall revert to the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

17 **SECTION 291.** 20.395 (1) (bq) of the statutes is created to read:

18 20.395 (1) (bq) *Intercity bus assistance program, state funds.* As a continuing
19 appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for the intercity bus assistance program
20 under s. 85.26.

21 **SECTION 292.** 20.395 (1) (bv) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.395 (1) (bv) *Transit and ~~transportation employment and mobility other~~*
23 *transportation-related aids, local funds.* All moneys received from any local unit of
24 government or other source for urban mass transit purposes under s. 85.20, for rural
25 public transportation purposes under s. 85.23, ~~or~~ for transportation employment and

1 mobility purposes under s. 85.24 that are not funded from other appropriations
2 under this subsection, or for intercity bus assistance purposes under s. 85.26, for
3 such purposes.

4 **SECTION 293.** 20.395 (1) (bx) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.395 (1) (bx) *Transit and transportation-employment-and-mobility other*
6 *transportation-related aids, federal funds.* All moneys received from the federal
7 government for urban mass transit purposes under s. 85.20, for rural public
8 transportation purposes under s. 85.23, ~~or~~ for transportation employment and
9 mobility purposes under s. 85.24 that are not funded from other appropriations
10 under this subsection, or for intercity bus assistance purposes under s. 85.26, for
11 such purposes.

12 **SECTION 294.** 20.395 (1) (ck) of the statutes is created to read:

13 20.395 (1) (ck) *Tribal elderly transportation grants.* From the general fund, the
14 amounts in the schedule for grants under s. 85.215 to American Indian tribes and
15 bands for transportation assistance for the elderly. All moneys transferred from the
16 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 22. shall be credited to this
17 appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered
18 balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation account under s.
19 20.505 (8) (hm).

20 **SECTION 294m.** 20.395 (1) (hw) of the statutes is created to read:

21 20.395 (1) (hw) *Tier A-3 transit operating aids, state funds.* The amounts in
22 the schedule for mass transit aids under s. 85.20 (4m) (a) 6. e.

23 **SECTION 294o.** 20.395 (2) (gr) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 20.395 (2) (gr) *Railroad crossing improvement and protection installation,*
25 *state funds.* As a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule to pay the

1 costs for railroad crossing protection improvements under s. 195.28 (2) ~~and~~, for the
2 installation of railroad crossing gates under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9150 (9g),
3 and for the grant under 2009 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9150 (11f).

4 **SECTION 294p.** 20.395 (2) (jq) of the statutes is created to read:

5 20.395 (2) (jq) *Grant to village of Bellevue, state funds.* The amounts in the
6 schedule for the grant under 2009 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9150 (4c).

7 **SECTION 294r.** 20.395 (2) (jq) of the statutes, as created by 2009 Wisconsin Act
8 ... (this act), is repealed.

9 **SECTION 294t.** 20.395 (2) (jr) of the statutes is created to read:

10 20.395 (2) (jr) *Grant to village of Footville, state funds.* The amounts in the
11 schedule for the grant under 2009 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9150 (5bb).

12 **SECTION 294w.** 20.395 (2) (jr) of the statutes, as created by 2009 Wisconsin Act
13 ... (this act), is repealed.

14 **SECTION 295g.** 20.395 (2) (oq) of the statutes is created to read:

15 20.395 (2) (oq) *Bicycle and pedestrian facilities, state funds.* As a continuing
16 appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for grants under the bicycle and
17 pedestrian facilities program under s. 85.024 and for grants involving bicycle and
18 pedestrian facilities under the transportation enhancement activities program
19 under s. 85.026.

20 **SECTION 295m.** 20.395 (3) (ct) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.395 (3) (ct) ~~Marquette interchange reconstruction, owner~~ Owner controlled
22 insurance program, service funds. All moneys received from contractors on the
23 Marquette interchange reconstruction project any highway improvement project
24 having an estimated cost exceeding \$500,000,000 as payments arising from safety
25 violations or claims for the purposes of funding safety coordination efforts and safety

1 programs on the project and making premium payments for insurance maintained
2 by the department on the project.

3 **SECTION 295o.** 20.395 (3) (dq) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.395 (3) (dq) *Major interstate bridge construction, state funds.* As a
5 continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for major interstate bridge
6 projects under s. 84.016.

7 **SECTION 295p.** 20.395 (3) (dv) of the statutes is created to read:

8 20.395 (3) (dv) *Major interstate bridge construction, local funds.* All moneys
9 received from any local unit of government or other source for major interstate bridge
10 projects under s. 84.016, for such purpose.

11 **SECTION 295q.** 20.395 (3) (dx) of the statutes is created to read:

12 20.395 (3) (dx) *Major interstate bridge construction, federal funds.* All moneys
13 received from the federal government for major interstate bridge projects under s.
14 84.016, for such purpose.

15 **SECTION 295s.** 20.395 (3) (ev) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.395 (3) (ev) *Highway maintenance, repair, and traffic operations, local*
17 *funds.* All moneys received from any local unit of government or other sources for
18 the maintenance and repair of roadside improvements under s. 84.04, state trunk
19 highways under s. 84.07, and bridges that are not on the state trunk highway system
20 under s. 84.10; for signing under s. 86.195; for highway operations such as permit
21 issuance, pavement marking, highway signing, traffic signalization, and highway
22 lighting under ss. 84.04, 84.07, 84.10, and 348.25 to 348.27 and ch. 349; and for the
23 disadvantaged business demonstration and training program under s. 84.076; for
24 such purposes; and all moneys received from private entities in connection with
25 agreements under s. 84.04 (2m), for wayside or rest area maintenance. This